From: Matthew Bills

Sent: 04 June 2014 12:20

To: Great Glen Parish Council

Cc: Stephen Pointer, G KIRK

Subject: Formal Notification - Designation of Great Glen Neighbourhood Area
Importance: High

Dear Lucinda and Lesley,

| am pleased to inform you that the Great Glen Neighbourhood Area advertised in the six week
period, ending on 25" April 2014, has now been approved by the Portfolio Holder for Planning
Services.

| have attached a plan of the Great Glen Neighbourhood Area as designated, and can confirm that
this information will be available shortly on the District Council website.

If there are any further questions please contact me. Myself and the Planning Policy team look
forward to working with the Great Glen Neighbourhood Plan team over the coming months to
achieve this important planning document for your community.

Regards

Matthew

Matthew Bills

Neighbourhood and Green Spaces Officer and Neighbourhood Planning Champion
Harborough District Council

Millers House
Market Harborough

Follow me and Harborough District Neighbourhood Planning on Twitter
@MatthewBillsHDC

Lots more on Neighbourhood Planning at:
Planning Aid Website
www.ourneighbourhoodplanning.org.uk
DCLG Neighbourhood Planning

Notes on Neighbourhood Planning from DCLG

Where can communities apply for funding?

Where can you find Planning Guidance?



http://www.rtpi.org.uk/planning-aid/neighbourhood-planning/
http://www.ourneighbourhoodplanning.org.uk/
https://www.gov.uk/neighbourhood-planning
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-communities-and-local-government/series/notes-on-neighbourhood-planning
http://mycommunityrights.org.uk/neighbourhood-planning/
http://planningguidance.planningportal.gov.uk/
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